City of Seattle Request for Proposal SPU-565
SPU South Transfer Station Educational Exhibit

Addendum 

Updated on: 05/24/2013


The following is additional information regarding Request for Proposal # SPU-565 titled SPU South Transfer Station Educational Exhibit released on 05/10/2013.  Note: The due date and time for responses has been changed to 06/11/2013; 4:00PM (Pacific).  This addendum includes both questions from prospective proposers and the City’s answers, and revisions to the RFP. This addendum is hereby made part of the RFP and therefore, the information contained herein shall be taken into consideration when preparing and submitting a proposal.
	Item #
	Date Received
	Date Answered
	Vendor’s Question
	City’s Answer
	RFP Revisions

	1
	05/13/2013
	5/24/2013
	Is the city willing to disclose the budget for the project?
	Yes, $85,000
	

	2
	05/13/2013
	5/24/2013
	The fabrication schedule for interactive exhibits is quite tight (Approx 6 weeks). Creating robust interactive exhibits can sometimes take longer than that. Is the city willing to consider a longer production period?
	
	The project must be completed by November 1, 2013 and paid out of 2013 funds.  Revised fabrication schedule below replaces Estimated Schedule & Milestones from Page 4 and Schedule listed on Offer Sheet located on Page 17.
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	3
	05/13/2013
	5/24/2013
	How do you evaluate price, when there are no drawings to gauge quality, size, complexity, level of interactivity, etc?
	See Page 19:   Evaluation and Selection Process, Pricing 20 Points (Pricing 12 Points, Delivery 8 points).  The fundamental assumption is that the scores of the total design and operational responses (80%) are most important.  The approach to the scope of work and design concept, along with the qualifications outweighs the cost.
	Delete reference to: “If no vendors can meet the delivery schedule” on Offer Sheet located on Page 17.
All bids will be scored based on price and closest Estimated Schedule as revised in Item #2 above.

	4
	05/16/2013
	5/24/2013
	Will there be any advice regarding content and collaboration for conceptual design
	Content and collaboration will be provided by SPU after award, but before fabrication starts.
	

	5
	05/16/2013
	5/24/2013
	Will alternative design steps be allowed?
	Design steps shall mirror the published schedule unless otherwise negotiated after award.
	

	6
	05/16/2013
	5/24/2013
	Will info derived from prior SPU projects be allowed?
	Yes.
	

	7
	05/16/2013
	5/24/2013
	What is required in terms of mock up?
	The mock-up shall be a visual representation of the design/exhibit that can be demonstrated either by drawings or by a physical model. In addition, samples of the materials that will be used for the fabrication need to be provided.
	

	8
	05/16/2013
	5/24/2013
	Is there an as built for the facility that can be made available?
	Yes, see embedded documents below.
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	9
	05/16/2013
	5/24/2013
	Will there be ongoing programming as part of the contract award?
	No, the exhibit should be user programmable as there will be no staffing provided by the City.
	

	10
	05/16/2013
	5/24/2013
	Should proposals be tied to existing standards i.e. signage?
	No
	

	11
	05/16/2013
	5/24/2013
	How much wall space will we be allowed to use? 
	The TV and bulletin board stay.  All other artwork can be removed.  There will be a wall poster/plaque honoring JP Patches.  The dimensions are unknown at this time. The educational exhibit location will have first priority and the J.P. Patches display will be positioned to accommodate the exhibit. 
	

	12
	5/24/2013
	5/24/2013
	City initiated
	
	The due date and time for responses has been changed to 06/11/2013; 4:00PM (Pacific).  Interviews if necessary will be conducted 06/17/2013.
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_1430895193.doc
Estimated Schedule and Milestones Revised 05/24/2013)


		06/24/2013

		Purchase Order Executed



		07/22/2013

		Design proposal/mock-up due to SPU from Vendor



		07/29/2013

		SPU review comments due



		08/12/2013

		Revised Design proposal/mockup due to SPU from Vendor



		8/19/2013

		SPU review comments due



		8/26/2013

		Final Design proposal due



		8/27/2013

		Comments, review, and design proposal review process complete. SPU & Vendor mutually accept design proposal.  



		9/27/2013

		Status report due



		11/01/2013

		SPU-Approved exhibit installation completed. 



		11/07/2013

		Training for exhibit(s) completed by this date. O&M Manuals submitted.
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